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Simmons, Lisa

From: AASHE <conference@aashe.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Simmons, Lisa
Subject: Katharine Hayhoe Announced as AASHE 2017 Opening Keynote Speaker

Dear Lisa, 
 
 

We are pleased to announce Katharine Hayhoe, professor and director of the 
Climate Science Center at Texas Tech University, will be the opening keynote 
speaker for the 2017 AASHE Conference & Expo, taking place in San Antonio, 
Texas from Oct. 15 - 18, 2017.  
 
Ms. Hayhoe was named one of TIME's 100 Most Influential People and the 
Foreign Policy's 100 Leading Global Thinkers thanks to her work as a climate 
scientist and dedication to improve our planet. We are excited to have Ms. 
Hayhoe share her perspective on how climate and politics intersect, and what 
we can do to combat the serious climate challenges we now face. 
 

Explore the full conference schedule and register for AASHE 2017 today to take advantage of early bird 
rates through May 31.  
  
Sincerely, 
Kimberly 

-- 
Kimberly Smith 
Director of Conferences and Events 
Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education 
www.aashe.org | conference@aashe.org | (888) 347-9997 

  

  

 

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address listed below into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/m7MvW1ESUU-Zbo7r_DK8fg/6j72/P1/1Q? 
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If you no longer want to receive emails from 2017 AASHE Conference & Expo please click the link below. 
Opt-Out  

 

 
  
 

 
 


